



MILLENNIUM ENGINEERING, INC.
Land Surveyors and Civil Engineers

July 20, 2023

Joseph Buckley, P.E.
Director of Public Works
39 South Hunt Road
Amesbury, MA. 01913

Re: Water, Drainage, and Utility Easements
Francoeur Property – Woodman Road

Mr. Buckley:

The Water, Drainage, and Utility Easements running across the Francoeur Property are privately owned and they are not City Easements. Please see the recorded Easement Agreement recorded at Book 39005, Page 276, and Plan Book 477, Plan 12, when these easements were created.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Respectfully,

Jeffrey S. Hofmann, P.L.S.
JHofmann@Mei-Ma.com
Millennium Engineering, Inc.

CC: File M224153